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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:13 PM
To: 'Michelle.Salisbury@crowncastle.com'
Subject: FW: Fibernet Direct Florida LLC - Change of Information
Attachments: FL Form for Company Change (011118).pdf; FL PSC Approval of Name Change.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Salisbury,  
 
We have received your updated information and we will update the contact information in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Salisbury, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Salisbury@crowncastle.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:29 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Biehl, Fernanda; Kelly, Deborah; Toni McCoy 
Subject: Fibernet Direct Florida LLC - Change of Information 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We have had a change in responsibilities at Fibernet Direct Florida LLC.  Please use the attached PDF titled “FL Form for 
Company Change” to implement these changes at the FL PSC.   
 
In addition, please note that the name, as shown on the FL PSC website, is slightly incorrect.   It should be Fibernet Direct 
Florida LLC,  with a lower case n as shown here in red and as indicated on the attached PDF labeled “FL PSC Approval 
of Name Change” 
 
Please let me know I you have any questions. 
 
Thank you.  
 
MICHELLE SALISBURY, RP ® 
Senior Paralegal - SCFS 
T:  (724) 416-2239 | M: (412) 298-9036 
 
CROWN CASTLE 
2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA 15317 
CrownCastle.com 
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  




